
I want to include all of this in one paper... 
- ----Ori•inal Messa•e 
From: 	 (CTD) (FBI) 
Se 	 3;42 PM 
To: 	 (CTD) (FBI)I 
Cc: 	 CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: 
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(CTD) (FBI)
.., 
	' 	" 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Responses to QFRs re Director Mueller's 20 May 04 testimony (for Afghanistan only). 
. 	 • 	-*--•• 	! 	. 	 • 

7: There are currently 13 FBI personnel serving in Afghanistan.. Personnel deploying to Afghanistan serve 90-
day rotations, with the exception of the technical (comms) personnel who serve 45-day rotations. FBI personnel 
have been serving in Afghanistan since late 2001. .The mission objectives of FBI Agents serving in Afghanistan  b2 -3 

 are: interview/interrogation 	 b7E - 1 
fingerprinting 	 fining of o personne in proper co ection tec niques, 
participation in 	  aw Enforcement Training for the Afghan National 
Directorate of ecurity, and liaison with. other U.S. agencies as well as national and local Afghan services. 

10. Fly Team has answered this issue previously. 
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t See attached EC dated 10 May 0 ,1 

g Fly Team 
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. .From: I 	 ICTD) (FBI) 

Sent: 	Thursday, 	July ' 01, 2004'5:03 PM 

To: 	I 	1(0GC) (FBI) 

Cc: 	I 	 I(IR) (FBI) 

Subject: FW. 
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Subject: FW: 

UNCIASSIFIED 
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b6 - • Did 	!ready send these to you? 
b7c -1 ____-On•inal Messa• . 

From 	 CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: 	ay, 	004 7:46 AM 

_To:l 	 ICTD) (FBI); 7 
. Subject: FW: - 

b6 -1 
OPC)(FB;) ; .b7c 

-1 

These Os need to be answered for AFG.. 

UNCLA $_$  TIED 
NON.RECORD 

Let's please put out responses together by COB Friday . 

	Original Message 	 
7:* -From 	 I(CTD) (FBI) . 	 • 	. 

Sent: ursday, June 10, 2004 2:39 PM 	 136 -1 

To: 	 (CTD) (FBI) 	 7c -1 

Cc: 	 (CTD) (FBI)j 	 ( CTD) (FBI) 

Subje 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Frankie, 

Can you look over the attachment? The Director testified on 05/20/2004 before the Senate 
Judiciary, which resulted in 270 QFRs coming back to the FBI„ The attachment are the questions for your 

section.. Could I please get the response by 07108/04? 

Thank You, 

b6 -1. 
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